From: Travis Kester

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG); Shilov, Valeri (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Official Ballot PDFs

Date: Saturday, September 5, 2020 9:38:18 PM

Hi All,

We are a bit later than anticipated, but your ballots have officially passed QA! They are all
good to send. Thanks again for the wonderful team effort in getting these ready.

I will let you know when test decks are also ready - that will be the next step.
Best,

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 5, 2020 5:19:51 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Shilov, Valeri (REG)
<valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Official Ballot PDFs

Great, thank you Travis! | will hold off on sending anything until | hear from you that all is good.

Val, when you're available, can you please put the ballots in this folder: O:\Publications\2020-
11\November 2020 Ballot Production\Ballots

Thank you!

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

Flw

Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.
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From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 5, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG)
<valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Official Ballot PDFs

Importance: High

Hi Tisa and Val,
I've posted San Francisco’s official ballots to the MFT! New file path is below:
Y:\USA\CA-California\sanfrancisco\2020\November General\Official Ballots

Please note that these have not yet officially passed through QA, so please hold off on sending
anything until | give the go ahead. At least now you can download them and have them ready to
send.

Thanks!

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
Sent: Saturday, September 5, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ballot PDFs

Hi Travis,
Thank you very much! That all makes sense. | will be on the look out for your update around 5 or 6.

Thank you!
Tisa

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 5, 2020 2:22:46 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
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Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ballot PDFs

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hi Tisa,

You'd be sending the ballots once they are finalized and ready - we'll provide these to you
so you can send the same way you'd send to the printer. They will not be available to send
until they have passed QA though, which we are still in the midst of.

Based on feedback from the team we are getting closer to finishing QA on your ballots with
an ETA on completion around 5-6pm. I'll be passing along your final ballots soon and will
let you know when they are on the MFT - but please do not send anywhere until we've
given the official go ahead.

Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.

1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
Sent: Saturday, September 5, 1:08 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ballot PDFs

To: Travis Kester

Cc: Arntz, John (REG)

Hi Travis,

| have a few follow up questions about the information that needs to be sent to Democracy
live and the finalizing of the ballot. | was not aware that | will also be needing to send
Democracy Live PDFs of the ballots. Are those PDFs that get sent to Democracy Live the
PDFs you will be sending once QA has been completed? Or, am | able to send the ballot
PDFs that we received and finalized yesterday? If so, would you mind sending the files
again so that we have all versions of the finalized EDU ballot?

And lastly, do we have any update on the progress of the QA queue?

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
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